
 

PARK & RECREATION COMMISSION 
AUGUST 28, 2024 

 

Sullivan Lake Park - 721 51st Ave NE  

Wednesday, August 28, 2024  

6:00 PM  

 AGENDA 
 

ATTENDANCE INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC 
Members of the public who wish to attend may do so in-person, or by using Microsoft Teams Meeting 
at columbiaheightsmn.gov/joinameeting: ID 232366062314 Passcode zhKGrE. For questions, please contact 
Administration at 763-706-3610. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

COMMUNITY FORUM: At this time, individuals may address the Park and Recreation Commission about any 
item not included on the regular agenda. All speakers need to state their name and connection to Columbia 
Heights, and limit their comments to five (5) minutes. Those in attendance virtually should send this 
information in the chat function to the moderator. The Board will listen to brief remarks, ask clarifying 
questions, and if needed, request staff to follow up or direct the matter to be added to an upcoming agenda. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
(These items are considered to be routine by the Park & Recreation Commission and will be enacted as part of 
the Consent Agenda by one motion.) 

1. Approve July 24, 2024 Park & Recreation Commission Minutes 
2. Approve Payment of Bills - Parks July 2024 
3. Approve Payment of Bills - JPM July 2024 
 

LETTERS AND REQUESTS 

OLD BUSINESS 
4. Park System Plan Discussion. Staff will review the attached memo and review the framework for 

commission members to follow. 
5. Members will review the attached memo regarding mission statement examples and review the 

current Columbia Heights Park System Plan Mission Statement. 
NEW BUSINESS 

REPORTS 
Recreation Director 
Public Works Director/City Engineer 
Commission Members 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Auxiliary aids or other accommodations for individuals with disabilities are available upon request when the request is made at 
least 72 hours in advance. Please contact Administration at 763-706-3610 to make arrangements. 

1



 

Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting 
Shared Vision Room, City Hall 3989 Central Ave NE 

July 24, 2024 
 

 

   

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Call to Order/Roll Call 
Andrew Macko called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 
 
Members present: Teresa Eisenbise, Taher Harzallah, Andrew Macko, Andrea Ostergaard, Priscilla Perez 
Umphress 
 
Staff present: Kevin Hansen, Public Works Director; Keith Windschitl, Recreation Director; Deanna Saefke, 
Recreation Secretary; Amada Marquez Simula, Council Representative 
 
Community Forum 
None at this time. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Eisenbise indicated the incorrect month of the park’s activity was included in the agenda packet. Saefke 
indicated the correct month will be in the next month’s agenda packet. Eisenbise asked about the line item on 
page 10 for the total expenditures for parks on seasonal time is only at 35% and is wondering if that is typical. 
Hansen replied that much of the staff time is seasonal and this time of year there is some work that requires 
overtime. There could be other expenditures that finance has not posted yet. Traditionally at the end of the year 
the general fund supported budgets will be between 97% and 103%. Overtime can include seasonal 
maintenance such as grass cutting but also includes snowplowing. Hansen replied he is happy to see a 35% 
number as opposed to a higher number at this time of the year. Eisenbise indicated this is good insight to see 
that there is enough staff, or if there would have been missing opportunities there.  
 
Eisenbise asked on page 14 there is zero dollars spent on uniforms. Windschitl replied the majority of youth 
athletic uniforms are spent out of the 881-donation account, this is where the CH Athletic Booster donations go 
into, and they give about $27,000 annually.  
 
Ostergaard asked what the budget year is. Hansen replied it is the calendar year.  
 
Motion by Eisenbise, second by Ostergaard, to approve the consent agenda. Upon vote: All ayes. Motion 
Carried.  
 
Letters and Requests  
None at this time. 
 
Old Business   
Macko indicated he has been speaking with various Lions Club members regarding a sponsorship for the sport 
court. He stated the next official meeting will be in August and will bring it up at that time. The people he has 
brought it up to like the idea of having the Lions be a sponsor on the project. Ostergaard asked if donation 

2

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 2 

 

   

 

money is just needed for the concrete only. Hansen replied just cash in general. The grant process is really well 
laid out on the steps to take regarding donations. He indicated the total cost is around $250,000 and most of 
that is a cost to the city. Asking for concrete donations is just an easy, visible piece of the project. There is a 
public art component that a separate grant pays for. That is estimated at a $40,000 - $50,000 range. Whatever 
can be generated from donations will be great. Staff will be reaching out to our concrete suppliers as they have 
some philanthropic programs. Ostergaard asked if the city could fundraise as a public agency. Hansen replied no. 
It would need to be done by private citizens. He stated if any civic group is willing to give donations in any 
amount will really help. Saefke reported that Getner will be meeting with the fitness court people next week. 
Those people are very hands on during the process and give direction on what steps to take next. Ostergaard 
asked when the fitness court will be announced to the public. Hansen replied a few more details need to be 
confirmed at the location, so more information would be released over the course of the winter. Ostergaard 
replied it will be easier to fundraise once there is public information. Eisenbise asked Ostergaard if she received 
the cheat sheet email from Getner. She replied yes. Eisenbise indicated the videos in that email could be shared 
for fundraising.  
 
Ostergaard asked for an update on the Public Works building and if there are plans for a new facility. Hansen 
proceeded to give some background in that the public works facility was built in 1971. While it is only fifty years 
old, it is due to the quality and type of construction used. A lot of the steele reinforcing rebar is severely 
corroded. This is found on the structural floor, the ceiling, and all of the columns. Staff went through the process 
with the city council and conducted a facilities analysis; it was concluded that the facility needs to be replaced. 
At that time, it some cursory costs estimates were 25 million to replace the building. Staff looked at funding 
opportunities. The State of Minnesota issues bonds every other year for state institutions and for public entities, 
cities, counties, tribal entities and so on. The city applied for a state bond. The legislature this year did not give 
out any bonding. Staff are trying to determine if bonding will come back in 2025, staff will keep in contact with 
our legislators and apply for the next chance of bonding in 2026. Applications were submitted through the 
Federal opportunities, through our congressional leaders; Ilhan Omar, Tina Smith, and Amy Klobuchar, for 9 
million; the state bond was for 12 million. Staff will continue to apply for funding, but the project will not move 
forward without receiving funding. We realize that the city of Columbia Heights could not bond for 25 million 
and it would be way too much of a burden for taxpayers. Now, staff are doing preliminary plans, the city did buy 
the lot that was used for vehicle storage behind the public works area so there is a much better layout. The hope 
is to get at least half of the building paid for from other sources, if not more. Hansen indicated staff are working 
on an updated site layout and after that concludes a preliminary plan will be made so that when funding is 
secured the process can get started. Harzallah asked if there would be a 20-30% tax increase. Hansen replied not 
necessarily. Specifically, to the building, if the full amount was bonded for within the city, than yes it would be 
that high. If at least half of the cost is paid for from outside sources then there are other ways to cover the costs 
without a large burden to the citizens. Harzallah asked if there is a fear that the longer the project is delayed 
that the costs will increase. Hansen relied always. Prices typically do not decrease. Take City Hall for example, 
from the time it was bid until the time it was built there was a 20% increase. 
 
New Business 
Annual work plan for the Park & Recreation Commission. Macko opened the item for discussion among the 
members. Ostergaard indicated it would be helpful for new members to see a whole years’ worth of what the 
current expectations are for the commission. What are the goals to accomplish. When someone joins it is a little 
unknown as to what their role is and where or how they can make a difference. What is the ability of this 
commission. Where can a member be helpful to staff or others. How can we make sure that the work is 
happening, and members know what to expect month after month. Then some work can be done in between 
the meetings. Establishing goals and expectations will keep everyone on the same page and have forward 

3

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 3 

 

   

 

progress. It is a challenge to understand where and how the members are making a difference for the 
community. For example, when a resident attends the meeting asking for a fence around the pickleball court, at 
what point in the work that they are doing do they push for a fence around the court? Is there a time in the year 
where things need to be discussed before the budget is approved to discuss other items. Macko commented a 
plan or an outline that could be followed. Eisenbise stated at the previous meeting a community member came 
in with a lot of asks. What is the purpose of them attending the meeting and what do they do with that 
information. Ostergaard replied that she doesn’t like feeling like a dead end and doesn’t know where are the 
levers to push or process of what do to next. Getting items into the Comprehensive Park Plan would be helpful 
when a citizen is asking for an amenity such as a dog park and the members could easily respond that there is a 
plan in place for such items.  
 
Ostergaard would also like to see some kind of educational component at each meeting. Even if it is another 
staff member explaining what they do in their job. At one meeting it was discussed to potentially have a 
member from Fridley to come and discuss the process putting together their park plan. She has some 
connections for people who specialize in community engagement. All of these things would help equip the 
commission be better public support members. Macko often tells people when they bring park issues or items 
up to him that they should attend a meeting. He can pass along their comments, but it is more meaningful when 
they have the passion for item and discuss it themselves. When the citizen attended last month’s meeting you 
could feel her energy and passion for the items discussed. He agrees with the question of how the Commission is 
supposed to reply to those situations. Eisenbise indicated there was no discussion or follow-up after the citizen 
left. Harzallah indicated looking at the 2040 Plan, which includes the park plan, the way he sees it our mandates 
covers two things. The day to day, month to month of decisions that staff present to the Commission regarding 
things like park shelter rentals. The other aspect is looking towards achieving the objectives based on the guide 
that was given to them based on the master park plan. Chipping away at the Comprehensive Plan is a way to 
accomplish small goals along the way. Community engagement can really come into play and members can 
invite people to attend meetings.  
 
Hansen replied the city has several advisory commissions and the Park and Recreation Commission is one of 
them. They advise largely to the general public as far as it relates to what they have done with park planning. 
Then they also advise the City Council. None of the advisory commissions have budget authority, ultimately that 
all falls on the City Council. Columbia Heights parks were largely built in the late 60s and 70s. There was a lot of 
development occurring or finishing and there was a lot of remanent land. That is mostly where the parks ended 
up going. Since that time there wasn’t major investments made into the parks. In 2008 staff looked at ways to 
reinvest and budget for the redevelopment of parks. With limited funds staff took the redevelopment process 
on a park by park basis and reinvested in six or six and half parks for four to five million dollars. The best step for 
the commission to take at this time is to update the park development plan. Not the parks comprehensive plan 
but the park plan that the commission updates. It looks at what amenities are currently in the parks and then 
look at what we want the parks to be. If the commission wants a specific amenity in the park staff will look at 
what makes sense either from past park planning or what is feasible at a specific location. If the group goes 
through this process Hansen believes that they will get to a useful park plan which is then brought forward for 
cost estimating. This was done in 2018-2019. At that time is was about 13 to 18 million to update the park 
system but the cost will be higher in today’s market. One question is if we want to engage a consultant for this 
process. Hansen reiterated that getting a park plan completed will give direction. Is the city council in support of 
getting funding for the parks. Based on the last strategic planning sessions, yes they are. It is the number two 
goal, aside from public works. However, there isn’t a lot of grant money out there for major park 
redevelopment, particularly for the local seven county area. Another strategic planning will be held with the city 
council in 2025.  

4

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 4 

 

   

 

 
Ostergaard replied it is important to have this kind of history somewhere for the public to see so that when 
commission members are discussing the parks or get approached by citizens they can refer them to the website 
for information. She also believes the Sustainability Commission would offer a good perspective. Does this 
Commission create a recommendation of what they would like to see in the parks and that recommendation 
would go to the city council. How does this work. Hansen replied the members are representing the community 
and indicate to staff what is important within the park system. The park plan really needs to be updated and 
that will indicate what the process looks like. Should one or two parks be completed when funding is acquired or 
do they want to wait until funding is available for the whole park system. Staff will work on updating the park 
plan and bring it forward to the commission section by section for review and guidance. Is this a six month 
process, that is unsure but we will work on it month by month. Ostergaard indicated a timeline would be good 
looking from April to April, based on their terms. Hansen replied it is a good idea to visit the parks and hold a 
meeting at one of the parks each month. For example, Ostrander Park is one of out problem areas due to the 
land conditions and it is important to understand the history. Ostergaard stated having a meeting at a different 
park each month would be great so regular business can be discussed and then a designated amount of time for 
education and history on that park, and then work on updating the park plan. Hansen reported that we do have 
fifteen parks so we can also cover more than one park using Google Maps or Anoka County online. It is great to 
get out in the parks because staff cannot see everything either. There is a lot of interested in soccer fields right 
now, and that is great, but you have to get to the area and lay it out. The ground has to be in appropriate 
conditions to play on. At Gauvitte there were a lot of holes in the field area that needed to be repaired before 
use. Another role with the Commission is to assess the existing conditions and then decide what amenities are 
desired. A consultant is hired to take that information and develop ideas before getting community 
engagement. This is a huge effort to take on all parks at one time. Meetings are held regarding three or four 
parks in one night. Parks are one item that you need community involvement on. People view the parks as their 
own area. Can you do this process early, yes, but he hates to start this without available funding. The city council 
has a lot of funding needs to assess right now. Ostergaard gave the example of trying to explain to a resident as 
to why the sport court is being installed before other desired amenities are getting addressed. Having a plan 
with an answer regarding funding or a timeline will be easier to explain the process to others. Hansen replied 
this is a good point and when the parks were originally developed they were not fully planned. For one example 
there would be a skating rink, but the warming house would be further away, so it doesn’t feel like it was 
properly planned out.  
 
Ostergaard would like to see this plan on paper. Macko asked if she means an overlay. Ostergaard replied more 
of an outline and timeline of what will be worked on at that time. Harzallah stated moving forward they could 
create a schedule for the next three or four months. The first thing is having a physical timeline, so the group has 
something to look at and follow. The second is that they could create a schedule right now for the next three to 
four months on where the group will meet. We could start at McKenna or Prestemon and at each meeting we 
can also have further discussion on the current document. Then in December meet at City Hall to review the 
parks discussed and make decisions about future improvements at that time. He feels this is something they can 
accomplish and is also reasonable for staff. Macko replied the commission held a meeting at Keyes Park and he 
felt it was beneficial to see the facility firsthand. Eisenbise indicated Silver Lake Beach would be a good location. 
Perez Umphress agrees that she is only familiar with the park by her house. Being able to explain to people what 
park amenities are being prioritized and why is something that she struggles with as well. Most people do not 
grasp the concept that you need to prioritize what can be accomplished at any given time. 
 
Eisenbise asked what are the top three problem parks. Hansen replied wouldn’t say the work problem but would 
use challenge areas. Each park has unique issues. Ostrander was mentioned but the only tennis court is at 

5

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 5 

 

   

 

Sullivan and is past its usage, needing to be torn out. Staff tried to get that done this year and it just couldn’t 
happen. The courts have not lasted as long as expected because it is on fill. Before Hansen start at the city 
Sullivan Lake was dredged and a lot of that muck, fine grain sand material was not hauled out and was buried 
right where the tennis courts are. That land is susceptible to frost heaving. Even though the posts are in four feet 
deep of concrete it still moves. If you look park by park you can find issues at each one. Parking can be a 
question at each park, how many spaces do you need, well, that depends on what amenities you put there. For 
example, if the Commission and the City Council elects to put in a dog park do you really need expanded or just 
existing parking. One needs to think about the use; is that intended for the city or for a specific area. There will 
be people that see it who do not live in the city and will go there. Previous thoughts were to put a dog park at 
Prestemon Park. There are two parking lots and some natural land that could be used. Another issue is that a lot 
of our park buildings need to be torn down. The Park & Recreation Commission toured the building in 2017, 
2018, and 2019. Now many of the park buildings are used for storage. Prestemon Park used to have a skating 
rink, and the building was a warming house but located so far away from the rink. Some of the shelters have 
issues as well. People do not clean up after themselves, the shelters are tagged with graffiti, and even bird nests 
are constant things that need to be addressed. Shelters are nice and people like them, but we need to look at 
what is being placed within the parks, should there be a concentration at certain parks instead of similar items 
at every park. Stormwater treatment needs to be done at every park if there is any level of development. This is 
a very expensive process. If you disturb any more than one acre all of the rules of the watershed kick in. Staff 
have acquired some grant funding to help with stormwater treatment.  
 
Macko suggested meeting at Sullivan Lake Park to discuss the layout of the fitness court because that is the most 
concrete thing we have in front of us. It would be a good starting point. They could also look at the tennis court. 
Marquez Simula suggested meeting at Huset Park West in September or October because there will be a new 
polish sculpture. The unveiling date is September 21. It is a seventeen-foot tall, stainless steele sculpture. The 
sculpture is being given to the city for free, the city is then providing the park space, the design of the 
foundation and footing, the concrete work and lighting. The sculpture is being paid for by the Polish 
government, the PACIM group and Sister Cities group of Columbia Heights. The sculpture has an original one in 
Lomianki Poland. It is in honor of a World War II plane that was shot down and crashed in Lomianki. One of our 
residents’ brothers, who grew up in northeast Minneapolis did in that crash. It crashed in a field but now there is 
a school there. PACIM had five other locations between western Wisconsin and Minnesota. They choose 
Columbia Heights. Huset Park West was a better location than Lomianki Park because of its central location. This 
unveiling is going to be a huge international, diplomatic event.  
 
Eisenbise likes the idea of having a destination for each of these meetings so there is a specific agenda. In 
September we can go to Huset Park to see the new sculpture and any other updates on the park. For this next 
month we will go to Sullivan to discuss the sport court and tennis courts. Ostergaard added also looking at the 
Medtronic redevelopment at Sullivan. Eisenbise asked what the group wants to do in October. Macko suggested 
Prestemon Park with some of the small updates like the pickleball court and disc golf baskets being installed. 
McKenna is a good idea. Eisenbise replied Silver Lake Beach is a good idea and feels it needs new playground 
equipment and hates the building there. If we go to Prestemon is there movement there or is it just to look at 
the updates. Macko replied he has had residents bring items up to him such as a fence around the pickleball 
court and adding pads or expanding the disc golf area. Eisenbise asked if Prestemon Park could still hold a dog 
park. Hansen replied it requires the building to be torn down. Ostergaard replied she is happy to work on a 
layout for future meetings. Hansen replied staff will work on getting a plan together.  
 
Ostergaard offered kudos to the recreation staff. The summer park programs are wonderful. Her kids are in 
many programs, and they are having a great time. The Dyno Hites staff are so good with the kids and the t-ball 

6

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 6 

 

   

 

program is going very well. The way the staff treat the kids and engage with them is hard to come by. Windschitl 
replied that is great to hear and we have a lot of summer staff returning this year. We were fortunate enough to 
convince the City Council to increase the hourly wages a little so that we could compete with other cities. Some 
of the returning staff were not planning to come back originally but because we could offer a little higher hourly 
wage, he thinks that made a difference. It has been a great summer. Harzallah stated even the Public Works 
seasonal staff have been really nice people. He has seen the workers in the parks, and they have done a good 
job cleaning the parks. Hansen replied they have had good seasonal workers this year.  
 
Reports 
A.  Recreation Director 
Windschitl reported the youth summer programs have been going really well and a lot of that is attributed to 
the seasonal staff. They are really trustworthy people, and it has been fun to watch the program excel and get to 
where it is this summer. The summer adult softball has been going really well despite a lot of rainouts. There 
have been some issues at Murzyn Hall with the security service for events. He researched other companies to 
give us a bid. It is very difficult to find officers now and that is why we are not having officers show up at some of 
our events. Staff will continue to monitor the situation. This is a big company that we work with, G4S. Harzallah 
asked what kind of things the security are officers asked to do. Windschitl replied they are asked to monitor the 
events like weddings or quinceanera birthday party and the guests are following the policies. Harzallah stated 
they are maintaining the perimeter or inside. Windschitl replied both. Harzallah asked one guard, armed or 
unarmed. Windschitl replied one guard, unarmed, and we have one staff person working the entire event. 
Harzallah asked if we charge around $30 per hour. Windschitl replied $35 per hour. If anyone has contacts or 
ideas of other companies to let staff know. Ostergaard replied the school district uses a security company. 
Windschitl replied he thinks he spoke to that company in the past but is willing to reach out to them again. 
Saefke replied many places she goes to use sheriffs or county officers. Previously CSOs from the CHPD were used 
but that was more expensive than a private security company.  
 
Windschitl reported receiving a phone call from a resident a few weeks ago with concerns regarding Sullivan 
Park, some of which have already been discussed. One concern was why are the nets not up at the tennis court 
and it isn’t being used. The resident also mentioned the homeless living under the shelter and around Huset 
Park. Windschitl did pass that concern onto the police department, and they are addressing the situation. 
 
Windschitl has received a lot of good comments on the Jamboree fireworks. Some people said the show was the 
best they have seen. The city does prepay so we get more product with the show. This company has done a 
really good job for a number of years, and it is good to work with someone you trust. Ostergaard recently had a 
conversation with someone regarding having other close cities offer fireworks. The idea was to maybe partner 
with the City of Fridley and to take turns every other year having a fireworks show. That would be a way for both 
groups to save money. Eisenbise attended the Red, White, and Boom event and thought Columbia Heights was 
better. Harzallah also attended both and thought ours was better.  
 
B.  Public Works Director 
Hansen reported the grass continues to grow and staff are busy cutting it and maintaining the parks. Since 
members brought up Silver Lake Beach he wanted to mention there is an active lake association there. They are 
concerned with the water quality and there currently is blue green algae present. It comes and goes. Staff 
researched the problem and do have a protocol for posting it if there are the bacteria. It is an advisory posting 
because we do not enforce it and people swim at their own risk there. Ramsey County monitors the lake and 
water quality.  
 

7

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 7 

 

   

 

 
C.  Commission Members 
Eisenbise reported that she has a lot of ideas that she would like to see in our parks. They may have been 
discussed in previous years and is sure that others have desires of what they would like to see in the parks. 
Maybe this could be an email discussion. She wonders what happened with the skate park movement. Hansen 
replied if that email is sent to staff prior to a meeting that is something that staff can provide a response to the 
commission and a response for discussion. Many things have been discussed with previous commissions. 
Eisenbise reported while camping at Baker Park and saw this amazing, simple amphitheater. She is wondering 
what it would take to install something like that for music in the park. Windschitl replied that music in the park is 
happening right now at Huset Park. Hansen replied it is nice. Just looking at the photo example there is a cost for 
sighting the area, the block, footings, how is it safe for people to sit on, using materials to keep the structure 
intact through the winters. As a quick estimate for what is shown in the photos, maybe $80,000 to $150,000. 
Windschitl replied the county should build something like that at Kordiak Park.  
 
Ostergaard asked when the time comes where the commission has items they want to move forward within the 
parks how do they go about making recommendations. How do they help push things forward. Hansen replied 
from a procedural perspective, once the commission finishes the Park Plan, than do you have priorities, do you 
want to work on things all at once. We would look at funding resources, we would look at money on hand in the 
Park Development Fund, and then try to get cursory costs, and then approach the City Council. Is there interest 
for bonding or is there interest for just doing a few parks at a time.  
 
Harzallah reported having a nice meeting at the recreation office with Windschitl regarding soccer fields. They 
shared ideas on what is possible for field usage. He has received a strong push from community members for 
more soccer fields. With summer ending he feels like the opportunity might be ending. Ostergaard indicated 
people use the fields at McKenna Park and setup their own goals and it seems like a large group or club. 
Windschitl replied they do not book the park with the city. This same thing happens at Huset Park and even our 
own youth programs have had issues using the area due to other groups just showing up for the same area. He 
indicated the city is short on goals. It would be good to come up with a plan for next year for field usage and if 
there were more goals available. Two small fields could be placed at Gauvitte if some of the trees were removed 
and still avoided the drain in the middle of the field. They would be good practice fields, but we would need to 
get goals. One big negative is the parking situation around Gauvitte Park. The number one complaint from that 
neighborhood is when there are events there and parking is a problem.  
 
Marquez Simula asked if the commission could express any financial needs the members could help to solicit 
and direct companies or groups to the proper staff. Ostergaard replied yes it would be actionable for the 
members to work on. Windschitl replied the recreation staff have wrote letters in the past to groups like the 
VFW or the Lions to sponsor events or specific items during an event like the bounce house or food. Ostergaard 
solicits a lot of donations on behalf of transit agencies and that is why she is curious on how the city does it. 
Hansen replied the city does not solicit other companies directly. Windschitl replied there is a donation account 
and there are certain parameters that need to be met to use that money. Ostergaard would be happy to ask 
people if ever needed. She would like to know specifically what to say to someone when asking for donations 
and how it works for that business when they donate to the city. 
 
Perez Umphress indicated visiting the city of Roseville and they have a parks passport. It is a cute resource for 
people to use and see all of the parks in the whole city. It was available at the library, city hall, and other 
common areas. Eisenbise replied it sounds similar to an activity at the state fair where you redeem the passport 
for a prize after visiting the specific areas. Marquez Simula replied the police department has trading cards that 

8

Item 1.



City of Columbia Heights   July 24, 2024 
Park & Recreation Commission Minutes of the Meeting  Page 8 

 

   

 

people can collect and get a swag bag when they get all of them. Windschitl reported the police department is 
hosting an eat and greet next Tuesday from 5-7pm at McKenna Park is people want to attend. They have even 
invited the volleyball group to attend. Windschitl replied the recreation department will have a table at the 
event with information for upcoming programs.  
 
Motion by Eisenbise, second by Perez Umphress, to adjourn the meeting. Upon vote: All ayes. Motion Carried.  
 
Macko adjourned the meeting at 8:00 pm. 
Deanna Saefke, Recreation Secretary 

9

Item 1.



Parks                  GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 06/01/2024 TO 07/31/2024                                            
Date Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance 

Fund 603 REFUSE FUND 
Department 9510 REFUSE DISPOSAL 
06/01/2024 603.9510.42910 REFUSE BEG. BALANCE   850,250.32
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 111,779.44 962,029.76

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 69,040.17 1,031,069.93

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 2,921.34 1,033,991.27

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/07/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP012-2024 2,990.00 1,036,981.27

BULK PICKUPS 052724-060724
06/21/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP013-2024 3,445.00 1,040,426.27

BULK PICKUPS 061024-062124
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 111,820.72 1,152,246.99

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 57,889.50 1,210,136.49

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 2,673.78 1,212,810.27

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/05/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP014-2024 3,120.00 1,215,930.27

BULK PICKUPS 062424-070524
07/19/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP015-2024 3,900.00 1,219,830.27

BULK PICKUPS 070824-071924
07/31/2024 603.9510.42910 END BALANCE 369,579.95 0.00 1,219,830.27

06/01/2024 603.9510.42920 RECYCLING BEG. BALANCE   261,822.98
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 46,149.66 307,972.64

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 2,163.91 310,136.55

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/07/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP012-2024 1,560.00 311,696.55

BULK PICKUPS 052724-060724
06/21/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP013-2024 1,565.00 313,261.55

BULK PICKUPS 061024-062124
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 47,103.19 360,364.74

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 1,705.67 362,070.41

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/05/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP014-2024 1,695.00 363,765.41

BULK PICKUPS 062424-070524

10

Item 2.



07/19/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP015-2024 1,545.00 365,310.41
BULK PICKUPS 070824-071924

07/31/2024 603.9510.42920 END BALANCE 103,487.43 0.00 365,310.41

06/01/2024 603.9510.42930 YARD WASTE BEG. BALANCE   188,935.64
06/01/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW009-2024 9,651.00 198,586.64

YARD WASTE PICKUP 052824-060124
06/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0007960285 324.60 198,911.24

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0524
06/03/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 0000555-4651-9 10,008.18 208,919.42

YARD WASTE, ORGANICS 0524
06/03/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 0000555-4651-9 302.60 209,222.02

YARD WASTE, ORGANICS 0524
06/07/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW010-2024 9,651.00 218,873.02

YARD WASTE PICKUP 060324-060724
06/09/2024 BETTER FUTURES MN INV1555 5,980.50 224,853.52

ORGANICS 0524
06/14/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW011-2024 11,369.67 236,223.19

YARD WASTE PICKUP 061024-061424
06/21/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW012-2024 9,884.80 246,107.99

YARD WASTE PICKUP 061724-062124
06/28/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW013-2024 9,884.80 255,992.79

YARD WASTE PICKUP 062424-062824
07/01/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 0000005-4651-5 8,367.66 264,360.45

YARD WASTE, ORGANICS 0624
07/01/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 0000005-4651-5 299.04 264,659.49

YARD WASTE, ORGANICS 0624
07/01/2024 WALTERS RECYCLING & REFUSE INC. 0008034893 230.50 264,889.99

REFUSE & RECYCLING 0624
07/06/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW014-2024 9,881.78 274,771.77

YARD WASTE PICKUP 070124 - 070624
07/09/2024 BETTER FUTURES MN INV1578 6,223.50 280,995.27

ORGANICS 0724
07/12/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW015-2024 9,875.73 290,871.00

YARD WASTE PICKUP 0708-071224
07/19/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC YW016-2024 9,875.73 300,746.73

YARD WASTE PICKUP 071524-071924
07/31/2024 603.9510.42930 END BALANCE 111,811.09 0.00 300,746.73

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT 9510 REFUSE DISPOSAL 584,878.47 0.00

Department 9520 REFUSE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL 
06/01/2024 603.9520.42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMSBEG. BALANCE   86.43

11

Item 2.



07/31/2024 603.9520.42030 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 86.43

06/01/2024 603.9520.42280 VEHICLE REPAIR AND PARTSBEG. BALANCE   109.81

07/31/2024 603.9520.42280 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 109.81

06/01/2024 603.9520.42282 GAS, OIL, LUBRICANTSBEG. BALANCE   179.85
06/30/2024 REFUSE FUEL 14435 70.49 250.34
07/31/2024 REFUSE FUEL 14440 86.15 336.49
07/31/2024 603.9520.42282 END BALANCE 156.64 0.00 336.49

06/01/2024 603.9520.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV.BEG. BALANCE   1,734.00
06/30/2024 REDPATH AND COMPANY LLC 150488436 388.00 2,122.00

2023 AUDIT ENGAGEMENT
07/31/2024 603.9520.43050 END BALANCE 388.00 0.00 2,122.00

06/01/2024 603.9520.43105 TRAINING & EDUCATION ACTIVITIESBEG. BALANCE   260.00

07/31/2024 603.9520.43105 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 260.00

06/01/2024 603.9520.43211 CELL PHONES BEG. BALANCE   105.37
06/01/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS 9965495142 20.61 125.98

050124  342019817-00001
07/31/2024 603.9520.43211 END BALANCE 20.61 0.00 125.98

06/01/2024 603.9520.43220 POSTAGE BEG. BALANCE   1,509.89
06/30/2024 POSTAGE USED APR 1 - JUNE 30, 202414432 210.54 1,720.43
07/31/2024 603.9520.43220 END BALANCE 210.54 0.00 1,720.43

06/01/2024 603.9520.43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCEBEG. BALANCE   1,916.70
06/30/2024 24 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIONS14416 216.67 2,133.37
06/30/2024 24 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIONS14416 166.67 2,300.04
07/31/2024 24 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIONS14456 216.67 2,516.71
07/31/2024 24 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIONS14456 166.67 2,683.38
07/31/2024 603.9520.43600 END BALANCE 766.68 0.00 2,683.38

06/01/2024 603.9520.44040 INFORMATION SYS:INTERNAL SVCBEG. BALANCE   5,625.00
06/30/2024 24 IT ALLOCATION 14418 1,125.00 6,750.00
07/31/2024 24 IT ALLOCATION 14458 1,125.00 7,875.00
07/31/2024 603.9520.44040 END BALANCE 2,250.00 0.00 7,875.00

06/01/2024 603.9520.44050 GARAGE, LABOR BURD.BEG. BALANCE   220.70

07/31/2024 603.9520.44050 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 220.70

12

Item 2.



06/01/2024 603.9520.44100 RENTS & LEASES BEG. BALANCE   4,100.46
06/30/2024 24 GARAGE SPACE ALLOCATION 14417 775.00 4,875.46
07/31/2024 24 GARAGE SPACE ALLOCATION 14457 775.00 5,650.46
07/31/2024 603.9520.44100 END BALANCE 1,550.00 0.00 5,650.46

06/01/2024 603.9520.44310 CREDIT CARD FEES BEG. BALANCE   8,500.96
06/30/2024 CC FEE ALLOCATION 06/24 14409 1,887.75 10,388.71
07/31/2024 CC FEE ALLOCATION 07/24 14460 1,636.37 12,025.08
07/31/2024 603.9520.44310 END BALANCE 3,524.12 0.00 12,025.08

06/01/2024 603.9520.44390 TAXES & LICENSES BEG. BALANCE   3,491.82
07/29/2024 ANOKA COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS35-30-24-33-0158 1,362.90 4,854.72

3939 CENTRAL AVE FULL YR, FIRST HALF PEN
07/29/2024 ANOKA COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS35-30-24-33-0158 61.33 4,916.05

3939 CENTRAL AVE FULL YR, FIRST HALF PEN
07/31/2024 603.9520.44390 END BALANCE 1,424.23 0.00 4,916.05

06/01/2024 603.9520.44930 EQUIPMENT DEPRECIATIONBEG. BALANCE   1,794.08
06/23/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/23/2024 145.48 1,939.56
06/27/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/27/2024 213.33 2,152.89
07/23/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/23/2024 145.48 2,298.37
07/27/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/27/2024 213.34 2,511.71
07/31/2024 603.9520.44930 END BALANCE 717.63 0.00 2,511.71

06/01/2024 603.9520.47100 OPER. TRANSFER OUT - LABORBEG. BALANCE   25,958.35
06/30/2024 24 BUDGETED TRANSFER 14414 5,191.67 31,150.02
07/31/2024 24 BUDGETED TRANSFER 14454 5,191.67 36,341.69
07/31/2024 603.9520.47100 END BALANCE 10,383.34 0.00 36,341.69

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT 9520 REFUSE COLLECTION & DISPOSAL 21,391.79 0.00

Department 9530 GENERAL RECYCLING 
06/01/2024 603.9530.42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT BEG. BALANCE   7,154.20
07/14/2024 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO. 1161240895 43.98 7,198.18

GARBAGE CAN GALV 10 GA
07/14/2024 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO. 1161240895 2.84 7,201.02

GARBAGE CAN GALV 10 GA
07/31/2024 603.9530.42010 END BALANCE 46.82 0.00 7,201.02

06/01/2024 603.9530.42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMSBEG. BALANCE   2,110.85
07/12/2024 SOULO COMMUNICATIONS 128988012 184.06 2,294.91

PAIL LABELS
07/31/2024 603.9530.42030 END BALANCE 184.06 0.00 2,294.91

13

Item 2.



06/01/2024 603.9530.42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE   49.00
06/12/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEY10613 18.49 67.49

6 GALLON LOCKING LID CAN
06/20/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEY11037 55.47 122.96

6 GALLON LOCKING LID CAN
06/25/2024 HOME DEPOT #2802 370864 375.65 498.61

ORGANIC BUCKETS
06/25/2024 HOME DEPOT #2802 370864 31.10 467.51

ORGANIC BUCKETS
07/10/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEY12069 184.90 652.41

ORGANIC BUCKETS
07/14/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEYFRID85694 186.30 838.71

6-GALLON CALVANIZED STEEL PAILS
07/14/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEYFRID85694 15.14 853.85

6-GALLON CALVANIZED STEEL PAILS
07/14/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEYFRID82509 184.90 1,038.75

6-GALLON CALVANIZED STEEL PAIL
07/14/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEYFRID82509 16.54 1,055.29

6-GALLON CALVANIZED STEEL PAIL
07/25/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEY12854 336.80 1,392.09

ORGANICS BUCKETS
07/31/2024 603.9530.42171 END BALANCE 1,374.19 31.10 1,392.09

06/01/2024 603.9530.42280 VEHICLE REPAIR AND PARTSBEG. BALANCE   22.99

07/31/2024 603.9530.42280 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 22.99

06/01/2024 603.9530.42282 GAS, OIL, LUBRICANTSBEG. BALANCE   179.82
06/30/2024 RECYCLING FUEL 14435 70.49 250.31
07/31/2024 RECYCLING FUEL 14440 86.14 336.45
07/31/2024 603.9530.42282 END BALANCE 156.63 0.00 336.45

06/01/2024 603.9530.42920 RECYCLING BEG. BALANCE   3,787.52
06/07/2024 CITY OF COON RAPIDS 14336 100.00 3,887.52

PLASTIC BAGS & STYROFOAM RECYCLE 0624
06/17/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 9771543-0500-6 18.31 3,905.83

ROLL OFF SERVICE LATE FEE INV#9741529
06/28/2024 CITY OF COON RAPIDS 14349 100.00 4,005.83

PLASTIC BAGS & STYROFOAM RECYCLE 0724
06/30/2024 EMERGE ENTERPRISES 389 630.00 4,635.83

PLASTIC RECYCLING 0624
07/31/2024 603.9530.42920 END BALANCE 848.31 0.00 4,635.83

14

Item 2.



06/01/2024 603.9530.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV.BEG. BALANCE   1,734.00
06/30/2024 REDPATH AND COMPANY LLC 150488436 388.00 2,122.00

2023 AUDIT ENGAGEMENT
07/31/2024 603.9530.43050 END BALANCE 388.00 0.00 2,122.00

06/01/2024 603.9530.43211 CELL PHONES BEG. BALANCE   105.37
06/01/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS 9965495142 20.61 125.98

050124  342019817-00001
07/31/2024 603.9530.43211 END BALANCE 20.61 0.00 125.98

06/01/2024 603.9530.43220 POSTAGE BEG. BALANCE   4,338.70
06/30/2024 POSTAGE USED APR 1 - JUNE 30, 202414432 284.35 4,623.05
07/31/2024 603.9530.43220 END BALANCE 284.35 0.00 4,623.05

06/01/2024 603.9530.43810 ELECTRIC BEG. BALANCE   396.99
06/18/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51-4159573-1 93.32 490.31

51-4159573-1
06/18/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51-4159573-1 13.56 476.75

51-4159573-1
07/18/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 51-4159573-1 96.97 573.72

51-4159573-1
07/31/2024 603.9530.43810 END BALANCE 190.29 13.56 573.72

06/01/2024 603.9530.44050 GARAGE, LABOR BURD.BEG. BALANCE   220.69

07/31/2024 603.9530.44050 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 220.69

06/01/2024 603.9530.44100 RENTS & LEASES BEG. BALANCE   5,600.46
06/30/2024 24 GARAGE SPACE ALLOCATION 14417 1,075.00 6,675.46
07/31/2024 24 GARAGE SPACE ALLOCATION 14457 1,075.00 7,750.46
07/31/2024 603.9530.44100 END BALANCE 2,150.00 0.00 7,750.46

06/01/2024 603.9530.44200 PROGRAM ACTIVITIESBEG. BALANCE   1,978.35
06/13/2024 KIWANIS COLUMBIA HTS-FRIDLEY 061324 381.80 2,360.15

PROCEED SHARE  RE-ALLIANCE #57535
06/13/2024 KIWANIS COLUMBIA HTS-FRIDLEY 061324 29.00 2,389.15

PROCEED SHARE LOE'S OIL #66405
06/25/2024 KIWANIS COLUMBIA HTS-FRIDLEY 062524 356.40 2,745.55

PROCEED SHARE  RE-ALLIANCE #57564
07/31/2024 603.9530.44200 END BALANCE 767.20 0.00 2,745.55

06/01/2024 603.9530.44300 MISC. CHARGES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
07/01/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN INC 9774097-0500-0 270.66 270.66

YARD WASTE, RECYCLE ROLL OFF

15

Item 2.



07/31/2024 603.9530.44300 END BALANCE 270.66 0.00 270.66

06/01/2024 603.9530.44310 CREDIT CARD FEES BEG. BALANCE   8,500.96
06/30/2024 CC FEE ALLOCATION 06/24 14409 1,887.75 10,388.71
07/31/2024 CC FEE ALLOCATION 07/24 14460 1,636.36 12,025.07
07/31/2024 603.9530.44310 END BALANCE 3,524.11 0.00 12,025.07

06/01/2024 603.9530.44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIPBEG. BALANCE   0.00
07/14/2024 REUSE MINNESOTA 00680 200.00 200.00

2024 MEMBERHIP RENEWAL DAVIES
07/31/2024 603.9530.44330 END BALANCE 200.00 0.00 200.00

06/01/2024 603.9530.44390 TAXES & LICENSES BEG. BALANCE   21.25

07/31/2024 603.9530.44390 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 21.25

06/01/2024 603.9530.44910 BUILDING DEPRECIATIONBEG. BALANCE   1,041.65
06/30/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/30/2024 208.33 1,249.98
07/31/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/31/2024 208.33 1,458.31
07/31/2024 603.9530.44910 END BALANCE 416.66 0.00 1,458.31

06/01/2024 603.9530.44930 EQUIPMENT DEPRECIATIONBEG. BALANCE   20,488.74
06/01/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/01/2024 3,738.93 24,227.67
06/23/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/23/2024 145.48 24,373.15
06/27/2024 SUMMARY FA 06/27/2024 213.33 24,586.48
07/01/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/01/2024 3,738.93 28,325.41
07/23/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/23/2024 145.49 28,470.90
07/27/2024 SUMMARY FA 07/27/2024 213.33 28,684.23
07/31/2024 603.9530.44930 END BALANCE 8,195.49 0.00 28,684.23

06/01/2024 603.9530.47100 OPER. TRANSFER OUT - LABORBEG. BALANCE   25,958.35
06/30/2024 24 BUDGETED TRANSFER 14414 5,191.67 31,150.02
07/31/2024 24 BUDGETED TRANSFER 14454 5,191.67 36,341.69
07/31/2024 603.9530.47100 END BALANCE 10,383.34 0.00 36,341.69

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT 9530 GENERAL RECYCLING 29,400.72 44.66

Department 9540 HAZARDOUS WASTE 
06/01/2024 603.9540.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV.BEG. BALANCE   6,253.75
06/07/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP012-2024 400.00 6,653.75

BULK PICKUPS 052724-060724
06/10/2024 RECYCLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC 246620 1,413.65 8,067.40

FLUORESCENT BULBS,BATTERY RECYCLING
06/21/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP013-2024 155.00 8,222.40

16

Item 2.



BULK PICKUPS 061024-062124
07/05/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP014-2024 30.00 8,252.40

BULK PICKUPS 062424-070524
07/17/2024 LOE'S OIL COMPANY INC 95020 35.00 8,287.40

OIL FILTER DISPOSAL-RECYCLE CENTER
07/19/2024 SHOREVIEW HUNKS LLC BP015-2024 140.00 8,427.40

BULK PICKUPS 070824-071924
07/31/2024 603.9540.43050 END BALANCE 2,173.65 0.00 8,427.40

TOTAL FOR DEPARTMENT 9540 HAZARDOUS WASTE 2,173.65 0.00

17

Item 2.



Parks                EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024                                                      
                                                  % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20                                                   

ACTIVITY FOR
2024 YTD BALANCE MONTH ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

ACCOUNTDESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 07/31/24 YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Dept 5200 - PARKS
41010 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 516,900.00 211,251.03 35,255.57 0.00 305,648.97 40.87
41011 PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 6,600.00 1,292.48 189.60 0.00 5,307.52 19.58
41012 SEASONAL EMPLOYEES 50,500.00 59,651.93 18,251.58 0.00 (9,151.93) 118.12
41020 OVERTIME-REGULAR 25,400.00 3,849.42 418.36 0.00 21,550.58 15.16
41210 P.E.R.A. CONTRIBUTION 41,000.00 16,604.98 2,686.42 0.00 24,395.02 40.50
41220 F.I.C.A. CONTRIBUTION 45,700.00 19,984.54 3,956.50 0.00 25,715.46 43.73
41300 INSURANCE 92,900.00 41,671.53 7,467.19 0.00 51,228.47 44.86
41510 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREM 42,200.00 12,836.91 1,826.43 0.00 29,363.09 30.42
41810 COLA ALLOWANCE (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (25,000.00) 0.00
42000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 125.42 31.84 0.00 (125.42) 100.00
42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 4,658.35 70.20 0.40 20,341.25 18.64
42011 END USER DEVICES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMS 200.00 56.60 56.60 0.00 143.40 28.30
42070 TRAINING & INSTR SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 26,500.00 6,856.67 792.58 0.00 19,643.33 25.87
42161 CHEMICALS 8,500.00 3,033.35 0.00 0.00 5,466.65 35.69
42170 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 0.00 5.91 5.91 0.00 (5.91) 100.00
42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES 20,000.00 11,496.96 2,062.45 0.00 8,503.04 57.48
42172 UNIFORMS 2,000.00 1,127.06 0.00 0.00 872.94 56.35
42173 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 2,000.00 972.64 350.00 0.00 1,027.36 48.63
42280 VEHICLE REPAIR AND PARTS 23,000.00 9,325.91 0.00 0.00 13,674.09 40.55
42282 GAS, OIL, LUBRICANTS 15,000.00 7,750.31 1,992.44 0.00 7,249.69 51.67
43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,000.00 775.08 0.00 0.00 224.92 77.51
43105 TRAINING & EDUCATION ACTIVITIES 4,500.00 630.00 0.00 0.00 3,870.00 14.00
43210 TELEPHONE 200.00 131.06 4.85 0.00 68.94 65.53

18

Item 2.



43211 CELL PHONES 2,500.00 952.14 0.00 0.00 1,547.86 38.09
43220 POSTAGE 0.00 2.56 0.00 0.00 (2.56) 100.00
43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 200.00 928.35 471.00 0.00 (728.35) 464.18
43310 LOCAL TRAVEL EXPENSE 100.00 231.20 0.00 0.00 (131.20) 231.20
43320 OUT OF TOWN TRAVEL EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
43500 LEGAL NOTICE PUBLISHING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE 22,600.00 13,183.31 1,883.33 0.00 9,416.69 58.33
43800 UTILITY SERVICES 38,700.00 5,788.00 2,047.52 0.00 32,912.00 14.96
43810 ELECTRIC 23,000.00 6,166.58 1,748.66 0.00 16,833.42 26.81
43830 GAS 9,800.00 3,896.67 141.65 0.00 5,903.33 39.76
44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES 57,000.00 8,402.21 0.00 0.00 48,597.79 14.74
44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,700.00 898.97 0.00 458.00 1,343.03 50.26
44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,500.00 2,662.44 765.82 0.00 837.56 76.07
44050 GARAGE, LABOR BURD. 39,500.00 16,836.80 0.00 0.00 22,663.20 42.62
44100 RENTS & LEASES 87,000.00 62,536.75 8,785.68 0.00 24,463.25 71.88
44300 MISC. CHARGES 0.00 958.61 279.89 0.00 (958.61) 100.00
44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 200.00 230.00 0.00 0.00 (30.00) 115.00
44376 CIVIC EVENTS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
44390 TAXES & LICENSES 800.00 833.75 0.00 0.00 (33.75) 104.22
45180 OTHER EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,736.67 0.00 0.00 (1,736.67) 100.00
Total Dept 5200 - PARKS 1,215,000.00 540,333.15 91,542.07 458.40 674,208.45 44.51

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -  FUND 101 1,215,000.00 540,333.15 91,542.07 458.40 674,208.45 44.51

19

Item 2.



JPM                 GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2024 TO 07/31/2024                                            

Date Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance 
Fund 101 GENERAL 
07/01/2024 101.5129.42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT BEG. BALANCE   301.96
07/14/2024 BATTERIES PLUS - 028 P73728483 50.30 352.26

BATTERIES FOR FIRE ALARM
07/16/2024 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY S008202531.001 448.21 800.47

DIMMER, EMERGENCY LED LIGHT, EMERGENCY E
07/31/2024 101.5129.42010 END BALANCE 498.51 0.00 800.47

07/01/2024 101.5129.42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MATERIALSBEG. BALANCE   1,335.72

07/31/2024 101.5129.42160 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,335.72

07/01/2024 101.5129.42170 PROGRAM SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE   59.00

07/31/2024 101.5129.42170 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 59.00

07/01/2024 101.5129.42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES BEG. BALANCE   2,410.81
07/23/2024 MENARDS CASHWAY LUMBER-FRIDLEY 12760 28.20 2,439.01

WASP SPRAY, LAUNDRY SOAP, FLOOR TILE
07/31/2024 101.5129.42171 END BALANCE 28.20 0.00 2,439.01

07/01/2024 101.5129.42990 COMM. PURCHASED FOR RESALEBEG. BALANCE   1,102.63

07/31/2024 101.5129.42990 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,102.63

07/01/2024 101.5129.43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV.BEG. BALANCE   1,582.42

07/31/2024 101.5129.43050 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,582.42

07/01/2024 101.5129.43210 TELEPHONE BEG. BALANCE   338.59
07/26/2024 POPP.COM INC 992842096 1.35 339.94

072624 -10013121
07/31/2024 POPP.COM INC 992843145 56.80 396.74

073024 -10010429
07/31/2024 101.5129.43210 END BALANCE 58.15 0.00 396.74

07/01/2024 101.5129.43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONSBEG. BALANCE   309.07
07/15/2024 COMCAST 210138844 34.02 343.09

071524 934571297
07/31/2024 101.5129.43250 END BALANCE 34.02 0.00 343.09

20

Item 3.



07/01/2024 101.5129.43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE BEG. BALANCE   4,200.00
07/31/2024 24 PROPERTY & LIAB INSURANCE ALLOCATIONS14456 700.00 4,900.00
07/31/2024 101.5129.43600 END BALANCE 700.00 0.00 4,900.00

07/01/2024 101.5129.43800 UTILITY SERVICES BEG. BALANCE   1,106.88
07/09/2024 Internal Charge 1,235.30 2,342.18
07/31/2024 101.5129.43800 END BALANCE 1,235.30 0.00 2,342.18

07/01/2024 101.5129.43810 ELECTRIC BEG. BALANCE   7,202.08
07/10/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1117018335 154.55 7,356.63

51-4697130-6
07/10/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1117018335 15.95 7,340.68

51-4697130-6
07/11/2024 CORNILLIE 2 COMMUNITY SOLAR 17897 1,562.13 8,902.81

SOLAR POWER
07/22/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1119599787 3,422.10 12,324.91

51-4350334-8
07/22/2024 XCEL ENERGY    (N S P) 1119599787 1,663.44 10,661.47

51-4350334-8
07/31/2024 101.5129.43810 END BALANCE 5,138.78 1,679.39 10,661.47

07/01/2024 101.5129.43830 GAS BEG. BALANCE   4,913.72
07/16/2024 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014661-5 346.97 5,260.69

8000014661-5
07/31/2024 101.5129.43830 END BALANCE 346.97 0.00 5,260.69

07/01/2024 101.5129.44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICESBEG. BALANCE   422.01

07/31/2024 101.5129.44000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 422.01

07/01/2024 101.5129.44010 BUILDING MAINT:INTERNAL SVCSBEG. BALANCE   5,550.00
07/31/2024 24 BUILDING MAINT ALLOCATION 14451 925.00 6,475.00
07/31/2024 101.5129.44010 END BALANCE 925.00 0.00 6,475.00

07/01/2024 101.5129.44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBEG. BALANCE   25,470.65
07/02/2024 CINTAS INC 4197380222 38.29 25,508.94

MOPS JPM 070124
07/10/2024 CINTAS INC 4198278231 120.77 25,629.71

MOPS, MATS JPM 070924
07/10/2024 CLEAN BEVERAGE LINE 24-HALL-7 63.00 25,692.71

BEER LINE CLEANING 0724
07/16/2024 CINTAS INC 4198943995 38.29 25,731.00

MOPS JPM 071624

21

Item 3.



07/23/2024 CINTAS INC 4199652694 38.29 25,769.29
MOPS JPM 072324

07/24/2024 ADAM'S PEST CONTROL, INC 3955277 90.00 25,859.29
PEST CONTROL JPM 072424

07/30/2024 CINTAS INC 4200358913 38.29 25,897.58
MOPS JPM 073024

07/30/2024 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 1025-F369584 290.00 26,187.58
ANNUAL FIRE ALARM INSPECTION-JPM

07/31/2024 101.5129.44020 END BALANCE 716.93 0.00 26,187.58

07/01/2024 101.5129.44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONSBEG. BALANCE   1,283.04
07/14/2024 GODADDY.COM 3161456905 70.32 1,353.36

2YR GODADDY DOMAIN RENEWALS
07/31/2024 101.5129.44030 END BALANCE 70.32 0.00 1,353.36

07/01/2024 101.5129.44040 INFORMATION SYS:INTERNAL SVCBEG. BALANCE   3,100.02
07/31/2024 24 IT ALLOCATION 14458 516.67 3,616.69
07/31/2024 101.5129.44040 END BALANCE 516.67 0.00 3,616.69

07/01/2024 101.5129.44100 RENTS & LEASES BEG. BALANCE   (32,748.11)
07/06/2024 ON SITE SANITATION INC 0001741663 222.00 (32,526.11)

SATELLITE RENT-MCKENNA
07/31/2024 24 MURZYN SPACE ALLOCATION 14459 5,533.34 (38,059.45)
07/31/2024 101.5129.44100 END BALANCE 222.00 5,533.34 (38,059.45)

07/01/2024 101.5129.44310 CREDIT CARD FEES BEG. BALANCE   663.37
07/31/2024 CC FEE REC/COM DEV 07/24 14460 187.73 851.10
07/31/2024 101.5129.44310 END BALANCE 187.73 0.00 851.10

07/01/2024 101.5129.44390 TAXES & LICENSES BEG. BALANCE   435.00

07/31/2024 101.5129.44390 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 435.00

22

Item 3.



JPM                  EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS                                          
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2024                                                      
                                                  % Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20                                                   

ACTIVITY FOR
2024 YTD BALANCE MONTH ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

ACCOUNTDESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 07/31/2024 07/31/24 YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Dept 5129 - MURZYN HALL
41010 REGULAR EMPLOYEES 32,800.00 18,240.62 2,490.30 0.00 14,559.38 55.61
41011 PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 109,900.00 51,559.59 7,086.33 0.00 58,340.41 46.92
41020 OVERTIME-REGULAR 300.00 425.28 46.59 0.00 (125.28) 141.76
41210 P.E.R.A. CONTRIBUTION 10,700.00 5,357.98 721.42 0.00 5,342.02 50.07
41220 F.I.C.A. CONTRIBUTION 11,000.00 5,351.08 733.24 0.00 5,648.92 48.65
41300 INSURANCE 6,600.00 3,622.17 517.49 0.00 2,977.83 54.88
41510 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE PREM 8,900.00 2,762.82 266.07 0.00 6,137.18 31.04
42000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
42010 MINOR EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 800.47 498.51 0.00 4,199.53 16.01
42011 END USER DEVICES 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
42030 PRINTING & PRINTED FORMS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
42160 MAINT & CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 900.00 1,335.72 0.00 0.00 (435.72) 148.41
42161 CHEMICALS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
42170 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 0.00 59.00 0.00 0.00 (59.00) 100.00
42171 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10,000.00 2,439.01 28.20 0.00 7,560.99 24.39
42172 UNIFORMS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
42990 COMM. PURCHASED FOR RESALE 2,000.00 1,102.63 0.00 0.00 897.37 55.13
43050 EXPERT & PROFESSIONAL SERV. 9,000.00 1,582.42 0.00 0.00 7,417.58 17.58
43210 TELEPHONE 1,500.00 396.74 58.15 0.00 1,103.26 26.45
43220 POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
43250 OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 500.00 343.09 34.02 0.00 156.91 68.62
43430 ADVERTISING OTHER 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
43600 PROP & LIAB INSURANCE 8,400.00 4,900.00 700.00 0.00 3,500.00 58.33
43800 UTILITY SERVICES 4,100.00 2,342.18 1,235.30 0.00 1,757.82 57.13
43810 ELECTRIC 29,000.00 10,661.47 3,459.39 0.00 18,338.53 36.76

23

Item 3.



43830 GAS 10,000.00 5,260.69 346.97 0.00 4,739.31 52.61
44000 REPAIR & MAINT. SERVICES 4,000.00 422.01 0.00 0.00 3,577.99 10.55
44010 BUILDING MAINT:INTERNAL SVCS 11,100.00 6,475.00 925.00 0.00 4,625.00 58.33
44020 BLDG MAINT CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,000.00 26,187.58 716.93 3,247.00 (2,434.58) 109.02
44030 SOFTWARE & SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,300.00 1,353.36 70.32 0.00 (53.36) 104.10
44040 INFORMATION SYS:INTERNAL SVC 6,200.00 3,616.69 516.67 0.00 2,583.31 58.33
44100 RENTS & LEASES (66,400.00) (38,059.45) (5,311.34) 0.00 (28,340.55) 57.32
44310 CREDIT CARD FEES 3,300.00 851.10 187.73 0.00 2,448.90 25.79
44330 SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
44390 TAXES & LICENSES 500.00 435.00 0.00 0.00 65.00 87.00
Total Dept 5129 - MURZYN HALL 250,400.00 119,824.25 15,327.29 3,247.00 127,328.75 49.15

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -  FUND 101 250,400.00 119,824.25 15,327.29 3,247.00 127,328.75 49.15

24

Item 3.



MEMO 
CITY OF COLUMBIA HEIGHTS 

 
TO:   Parks and Recreation Commission 
FROM:   Kevin Hansen, Director of Public Works / City Engineer 
DATE:   August 21, 2024 for Commission meeting of August 28, 2024. 
SUBJECT:  PARK SYSTEM PLAN DISCUSSION 
 
Throughout regular meetings in 2024, the Commission has been discussing the use, condition and future of our City 
Parks. Documents have been distributed for Commission member review including: 

 Park System Plan (1996 

 Morris Leatherman City-wide survey (2022) 

 Online City-wide survey (2022) 

 Pedestrian and Bicycle Mobility Plan 

 Recommended Bike Route Network (2020) 
 
These documents are intended to provide background information for updating the City’s 1996 Park System Plan. The 
“WHY” of a what a Park System Plan may provide is: 

1. Maintain and improve park resources in the community; what do we have 
2. Determine the park and recreational needs of the community; what do we want 
3. Provide guidance in park re-development; How do we get there 
4. Identify the current and future issues affecting the park system; what are our limits  
5. Identify and prioritize park projects; what’s it going to take 
6. Establish a park system that meets the current and future needs of the 

community. What is our vision 
 
At the last regular Commission meeting, the members discussed the park system and what they can or should do to 
support our parks. Setting out an agenda was discussed to provide a framework for the Commission. Staff suggests the 
following: 
 

1. Update the Park System Plan (2024/25) 
Review / update: 

a. Mission Statement 
b. Park Classifications 
c. Individual Park issues and needs 
d. Establish priorities 

2. Review updated Plan (2025)  
a. Recommend to City Council 

3. Park System Improvement Plan (2025/26) 
a. Consultant selection 
b. Community Outreach 
c. Data analysis – Needs 
d. Trends – population, recreational demands 
e. Park Improvement Recommendations 

4. Implementation Plan 
a. Priorities 
b. Funding 

 
Staff would be bringing these elements forward to the Commission for review and discussion. An updated System plan 
would be utilized in the improvement plan. For this meeting, the Park System Plan Mission Statement is attached, along 
with a few other Cities For Commission review.  
 
 

25

Item 4.



CURRENT Columbia Heights Park System Plan Mission Statement: 

The purpose of this plan is to ensure that all parks and open areas remain clean, safe, accessible to all, and up 

to-date to best serve the residents as well as improving the quality of life in Columbia Heights. 

To ensure that this mission be carried out to its fullest extent, we recognize that a support network from 

various sources must be directly involved in the planning and decision making processes. 

We recognize that working with other departments such as the Recreation Department, Parks Department, 

Public Works and Engineering Departments along with citizen participation through community groups and 

other organizations is necessary and will help lead to the successful implementation of this plan. 

 

The Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board 

The Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board permanently preserves, protects, maintains, improves, and 

enhances its natural resources, parkland, and recreational opportunities for current and future generations of 

our region including people, plants, and wildlife. 

 

Greenfield Recreation 

Our mission is to enrich the lives of the residents of Greenfield by providing safe, welcoming parks and 

recreation facilities and affordable, diverse recreation and cultural opportunities for people of all ages to play, 

learn, and build community. We create community through people, parks, and programs. 

 

Saint Paul Parks and Recreation 

Mission 

To make St. Paul a city that works for all of us, St. Paul Parks and Recreation will facilitate the creation of active 

lifestyles, vibrant places and a vital environment. 

Vision Statement 

St. Paul Parks and Recreation will make Columbia Heights a city that works for all of us by: 

 Responding creatively to change. 

 Innovating with every decision. 

 Connecting the entire city. 

The staff of St Paul Parks and Recreation promises to cheerfully and respectfully serve you. We will provide 

access to quality programs at clean and safe facilities with timely and effective service. We will listen to your 

suggestions and concerns and respond to the best of our abilities. 

 

26

Item 5.



The City of Fridley 

The City of Fridley, Minnesota's park and recreation system aims to improve the well-being of the community 

by providing opportunities for active living, social connections, wellness, and nature. The city's park system 

includes 39 neighborhood parks, three Anoka County parks, seven public school facilities, and two regional 

trails. The parks offer areas for active and passive recreation, preserve natural habitat, and provide non-

vehicular connections to points of interest within the community and beyond. The city also hosts a variety of 

year-round activities and events. 

 

The Maple Grove, Minnesota Parks and Recreation Board's 

The Maple Grove, Minnesota Parks and Recreation Board's mission is to provide quality leisure opportunities 

for all city residents through park and recreation facilities and services. The board's employees are committed 

to providing prompt, responsive, and courteous customer service.  

The Parks and Recreation Department has initiatives to improve the community's outdoor spaces, such as an 

annual program to replace aging playgrounds. The park board also has the power to establish, improve, 

ornament, maintain, and manage parks, parkways, and recreational facilities.  

 

The Edina Park and Recreation Department 

The Edina Park and Recreation Department (EPRD) in Edina, Minnesota has a mission statement that reads, "To 

create parks, facilities, and programs to foster a healthy and inclusive community". The EPRD's vision is to 

provide a high quality of life for Edina by nurturing the health and well-being of its people, community, 

environment, and economy. The EPRD aims to achieve this through creative leadership, collaborations, 

environmentally sustainable practices, and responsible resource use. 

 

The mission of the Rogers Parks and Recreation Department 

The mission of the Rogers Parks and Recreation Department is to provide safe, clean, and beautiful facilities, 

parks and open spaces, along with professionally managed leisure activities for all people. Services shall be 

provided to enrich the quality of life for local citizen 

27

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approve July 24, 2024 Park & Recreation Commission Minutes
	July 24, 2024

	Item 2.	Approve Payment of Bills - Parks July 2024
	JulyJun24 Parks Expesnses
	July24 Parks%

	Item 3.	Approve Payment of Bills - JPM July 2024
	July24 JPM Expenses
	July24 JPM%

	Item 4.	Park System Plan Discussion
	Park System Plan - update_08212024

	Item 5.	Park System Plan Mission Statement
	2024_Park Mission Statement

	Bottom

